

Prof. Dr. Franz-Josef Arlinghaus (b. 1960)

Department of History
Bielefeld University

Internet: <http://wwwhomes.uni-bielefeld.de/farlinghaus/>

Publications (downloads): <http://wwwhomes.uni-bielefeld.de/farlinghaus/Publikationen.html>

E-Mail: franz.arlinghaus@uni-bielefeld.de

Franz-Josef Arlinghaus is professor of history with particular focus on high and late medieval history at Bielefeld University. His current research interests are urban history, history of literacy, history of rituals and performances, history of law, and history of individuality.

Education

2007 Habilitation at University of Kassel
1997 Dissertation at University of Münster
1991 Degree in history at University of Münster

Professional Career

Since 2009	Full professor of history (with a focus on high and late medieval history), Bielefeld University
2008-2009	Full professor history (with a focus on medieval and early modern history), University of Vechta
2007-2008	Assistant professor for medieval history, Max-Planck-Institute for Legal History, Frankfurt a. M.
2006-2007	Visiting professor at the Research Training Group (GK) 1049 <i>Archives, power, knowledge. Organizing, controlling, and destroying stored knowledge from antiquity to the present</i> , Department of History, Bielefeld University
2005-2006	Lecturer at University of Braunschweig and Bielefeld University
2001-2004	Research fellow in the DFG project <i>The Development of Legal Proceedings in the Late-Medieval Town. A Comparison of Lubeck, Cologne, and Constance</i> , University of Kassel
2000	Lecturer at Universities of Kassel and Wuppertal

Administrative Experience and Additional Information

2001-2006	Head of a DFG project to develop a CD-ROM on <i>Literacy in the Middle Ages</i> , German and English versions, Brepols 2003 and 2006
1997-1999	Deputy head of the project <i>The process of literacy and its bearers in northern Italy, 11th-13th centuries</i> , Collaborative Research Centre (SFB) 231 <i>Representatives, fields, and forms of pragmatic written record in the Middle Ages</i> , University of Münster